ORBAY
COUNCIL g ~a =y
Wednesday, 9 September 2015

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 17 September 2015

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Doggett _
' Councillor Lang
Councillor Ellery

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 3 September 2015.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street,
Torquay, TQ1 1ED

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, TQ1 1ED.

(2)

(Pages 3 - 4)

(Pages 5 - 48)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
3 September 2015

-: Present :-

Councillors Stubley, Sykes and Doggett

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Doggett was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 30 July 2015 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Golden Bowl, 191 Union Street, Torquay TQ1 4BY

Members considered an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Golden
Bowl, 191 Union Street, Torquay TQ1 4BY.

The Premises does fall within the Cumulative Impact Area.

Written Representation received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Police Representation received | 5 August 2015
in respect of the
Licensing Objectives
‘The Prevention of
Crime and Disorder’ and
‘The Protection of
Children from Harm.’

Members noted there have been no additional Representations received from any
other Responsible Authority or any Interested Party.

The Environmental Health Manager (Commercial) advised Members that the
Police Licensing Officer had corresponded with the Applicant who confirmed that
they agreed to adhere to the proposed conditions, as per the submitted report, and
therefore the Police Representative would not be attending the hearing.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 3 September 2015

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

The Applicant The Applicant outlined the
application, as set out in the
submitted documents, confirmed their
acceptance of the proposed
conditions put forward by the Police
and responded to Members
guestions.

Decision:

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of Golden Bowl, 191 Union
Street, Torquay TQ1 4BY be granted as applied for, subject to the proposed and
agreed conditions;

1. The consumption of alcohol within the premises shall be restricted to
persons who are seated and having a table meal.

2. All alcohol sold for consumption off the premises shall be supplied in sealed
containers.
3. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Scheme whereby any

individuals who appear to be under the age of 25 shall be requested to
produce an approved form of photographic identification.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the oral and written Representations, Members
resolved to grant the licence having been satisfied that the conditions proposed by
the Police would seek to promote the Licensing Objectives.

In addition, Members were assured that the granting of this Application would not
add to Crime and Disorder and/or Public Nuisance and therefore saw just reason
to depart from its Policy.

Chairman

Page 4



éé‘ﬁcfa ltem 6

ORBAY QoI
!OPBA\[ ~CUn
COUNCIL 'v 3 Coe L VO \]
— 02 203 /
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMUNITY ¢ 1o |
APPLICATION
TO VARY A

PREMISES LICENCE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legistation.

information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National

Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal

information or exercise any of your rights under the legisiation then please contact Torbay

Council’s Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site at, www.tforbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 5



ORBAY FORM L

COUNCIL oy e

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PLO58S5

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Park Lane
1 Torwood Street

Post town | Torquay Postcode TQ11ED
Telephone number at premises (if any) 01803 214446
Non-gomestic rateable value of £18657

remises

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

C—
E-mail address (optional) S —

Current postal address if As above
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Page 6



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes

[CJNo

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DE1 lMI\f | |YYIYY| |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1) [ Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

- Removal and addition of premises licence conditions

- Change of premises layout

- Increase of timings to licensable activity (Recorded Music — Fri & Sat 10:00-03:30)

- Decrease of timings to licensable activity (Supply of Alcohol — Sat 10:00-03:00)

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more peopie
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend:

Pége 7



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Pleiiz:i::;::
a) plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) U
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) |:|
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
) gny_thipg of a si‘milar description to that falling within (&), (f) or () O
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) A

X

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Prfge 8



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors

X

tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Qutdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both A
Mon | 10.00 | 03.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue |10.00 |03.00
Wed | 10.00 | 03.00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
---------------------- music (please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 10.00 | 03.00
Fri 10.00 | 03.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
---------------------- for the playing of recorded music _at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 0.0 ' guidance note 6)
100330 Christmas Eve 10.00-- 03.30
New years Eve 10.00 - 03.30
Sun 10.00 | 03.00 Bank Holiday Sundays 10.00 -- 03.30

BST - allow for additional hour when the clocks move forward

nge 9




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises ]

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the [
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 10.00 | 03.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
---------------------- read guidance note 5)

Tue 10.00 | 03.00

Wed | 10.00 | 03.00

Thur | 10.00 | 03.00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
---------------------- for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 0. _ Christmas Eve 10.00 —~ 03.30
1000300 New years Eve 10.00 -- 03.30
Bank Holiday Sundays 10.00 -- 03.30

Sat 10.00 | 03.00 BST - allow for additional hour when the clocks move forward

sSun | 10.00 | 03.00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).

None

Page 10




m

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

See attached list of conditions to add

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See attached list of conditions to add

¢) Public safety

See attached list of conditions to add

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See attached list of conditions to add

e) The protection of children from harm

See attached list of conditions to add

P1§ge 11



uofitpuod pajepdy)

1se9| JB SIY Q0ZZ Jouy ‘Joyooje jo Alddnssojes s Jo Joadsal Ui oy Buisusory

\.N olignd ay 01 uado }s|ium sasiwald au) uo aq [|eys tafieuew juajadwo
)
8y} 0} Uolje|al Ul SaRIjqIsuodsal Jay} O} UOKEB|DL Ul PRUIRE 8q J|IM Je)S JBq IV

UOIIPUOD eUIBLID

‘pezies 10 punoy sbrup Aue jo sbeiols aes ay) Jo) sasiwaid ayy uo
PaleD0] a4 |lByS 92104 llEMLLIOS B Uoasq Aq paroldde xoq usodap Bnip aindas v

UOI3IPUOD JeutBLID

A ¥

A "ses|wald sy} Buipuspe sisyjo
o Ajajes ay; ‘leonoeid Ajqeuoseal se Jej sk ‘Buunoss jo aanoalqo ayy ypm ‘sasjwaid
au) uo 210y ul Aoljod sBnup B aAey pue sBnip Yum aoUBIS|0] 0J8Z B 9q IShU aJay L

UOI31pU0D JRULISLIO

‘Jobeuepy Ainq suy Jo (sasiwald sy uo pako|dius 2l SpIema)s J100p USUM) pIEMSIS
, 4001 pesH 8y} Jauie Jo uoissessod ey} ui Bulaq oipel sy} Yiim ‘aLsyds oipey
JoualIN sy ul stediopued Ajaanoe pue diysiaquuail Uigluew [jim sasiwaid ayg

uoripuod pajepdn

\, "$S2IP SAROUNHSIP JBSM JSNLL AIND LO USYM PIEMB]S JOOP PaIpaIodE yoes

uof}Ipucd JeulsuQ

hN

4 9\ ‘iels Kq Buimala 1o} Jeq Jool punoib
} pulySg psjeniis Jopuow B @q feys 9Joy) pue oojjod oy} JO uonoeISHES BY)
0} BaJe SIY} Ul paieIsuUl 8q [[BYS SBISWED A1DD ‘BaIB 90BIiS) JOOoJ 2y} Jo }oadsal u)

uoLIpuod 1RULSLID

“alup) ajqeuoseal Aue e shuipiodal 0} $S9258 SAEL 0} a9)jod
ayz pue sAep | jo pouad e Jo} jdey a9 Isnw waysAs jey; wo sbuipiooal |y olgnd
\, sy 0} uado aJe sasiwald sy} sow fe Je uoilessdo ul ag o} WejsAs ay} pue ‘soijod
8L} Jo UoloBjSIIES U} 0} PAJIRISU| 84 ISNW PIEPUE)S |EIJUSPIAS UE JO WBISAS ALDD Y

UGLILPUO0D jeulBLIO

*Anp J1Isy Jo Alaaius auy Joj siayoel
Aungisia yBiy AAOTIIA JESM JSnW sannp ashoy Jo Juol Ul pakojdws siosiaiadns
JOODP VIS 89S0y} Usy} ‘palinbai i uoisialedns Jjoop uaym AEp jeuonelado Aisas uQ

Page 12

UoLIPU0D JeulsLI

\ ‘Wwea) Ajajeg pue UljeaH ay] pue anosay pue alld uoAs(] Aigelou

\ sanuoyinge sjqisuodsal ay} ypm juswsalbe u si siy] "Aouednodo sjes B pesoxs
) Jou JIeys uoises20 auo Aue uo sasiwald auy) 0} pajiiwpe suoslad jo Jaquinu ay

uoLIPUOD JeulsLI

‘subledwed CUISIHSAPE J2U}0 PUB [BUOSESS
\ Aue poddns pue Ajuoyine [eoo] sy} Yum Bupjiom uo ALeo [jeys sessusor] syl

‘1

/

D)@ pajepdn
‘M3U JeulSLIO JO SJuUsWWO)

aqy 03 uoijipuo)

J9p.OoSIq puR awL)

JO UOI3UDASI] 24

‘SNOLLIINOD TIv 2A0WYy

uoLjeLieA aue yJed




uonlpuod pajepd

'$9SIWSI 8y} ‘Aessaoou

§1 pue eale 90B.119) JOOJ al} 9AES| O} POYSE ag [|IM SDUBSINU 9SI0U B 85NED ABW

ey Aem e u) Buoe Jo GuiBuls ‘Bunnoys suosiad ey} pue ‘Jauuew AUsplo ue ui
eABUeq 20B.I9) 004 oyt Buisn suostad jeyl Buunsus ‘apnjoul [IIM sSINp 18y "eaJe
leul Ul pajenyis aq ||eUs pJemals Joop palasifal yiS Ue ‘'sinoy Q0:EZ Jale pue yels
Aq spew aq 0} a1 s¥09y2 Jejnbal ‘uado s| eale 8de1IS) JOOI Y} JRY] SaLui) | 1Y

07

UOL}IPUCD JeulsL)

'B2IE 90ELID] JOOU S} ash 0} )OS 0} Ysim oym suoned
\ Buiiwojul sesiwald ay; Jo sieq jle uiupm pafejdsip Ajusuiwoid aq jjeys sS9o10N

‘6l

uolpuod pazepdn

|~ "89} aouenud ue BuiAed Jnoyiim sasiwialg
ay} ojul yorqg papiwiad aq Jou [im sBuluiow Aepung Uo SInNoY 00 Z0 jRuUn sybiu
Aepames uo sianoy p0:00 usamiaq sesodind e 1o} sasituald oy} Buianes| suoljed

uollpuod patepdn

‘pesopus s eale ayl asuc Ajdde

10U jjBys uolipuod siy| “Aepsinyy 0} Aepung wol JyBiupiw Jaye pue Aepinieg
pue Aepiid Uo Wweg Jaje uoRdnsuoD ou aq [jBYS aiay} ‘90B.LS) 100} punoib

9y} uo (o1joyodje-uou 10 DNoYO2|R) JUUP pue poo) 1o uopduwnsucd sy} o} UORE|al U|

A

uol3lpuod pajepdn /]

‘pasopue
si eale sy} aouo Ajdde jou |[BYS UORIPUOD SIYL YUUPp ||leYys uos.iad e jeyl Aj9yl Jo
\mmuc&:_ S1 1 YOIym Wolp seale asoy} Uuiypm sajjjoq sseib ul paalas aq [|eys joyoole
oU ‘pajees suostad AqQ 9q |jBYS 20B.IS]} JOOJ} punoLh ay) Lo joyooje Jo uogdwnsuon

91

Page 13

YAALL!
7 9xauuy A3ajes dngngd wo.y

paACW UOLHpUOD pajepdny

‘JUBLLSSASSE YSU Jely Aq paululislap SalWi} 4yons JB pue slaquuinu yons e assy}
Aojdwa pue spIemals Joop Jof pasu sy} SSOSSE YSH [[BYS JOPIOH 90U821 sasiWaid
8} SUOISEDD0 JaY)0 [lB UQ ‘Aepung Io Aepinmieg ‘Aepild ‘ABPSSUPSAA B UG [|e)

Jou op Aay) Uaum SAT Slea A MaN pue sAg seulsuyD uo Aldde os|e |[Bys uonipuos
siyl ‘suoned QQl YoEe JO) pJEMSlS |ELUOIPPRE | Jalealay; pue ‘suokied goi

1S4 3U) 10} Spiemals Z Jo oljel B e awll) Bursoio mun wid 0oL L wol pafojdwe aq
lleys spiems)s Joop V|9 siybiu Aepung pue Aepunieg ‘Aepuiy4 ‘Aepsasupapp Aue up

Gl

uon3Ipuod pajepdn

‘sasjwald ay} 0} 9OUBNUS PAZLOYINEUN OU S! 818y} aJNsSu9
Isesiwaid oy} 0} soueRUS 943 Je palojdwis a4 |jeus Josialedns Joop palalsibal
S ue ‘saljiAloe 3)gEsUadl Joj uado ale sasiwaid sy} uaym Q0 SZ JOUE SaUL B 1Y

¥l

uonipuod pazepdn

“JapJo Bupuom poob ul
day si juswdinba sIy | "siy QQ:SZ Joye Saw} ||B JB pash pue saoaidies yum solpel
Kem omy aaljooye AleD jsnuw Juswsbeuel Jo Jaguusl pue SpJEmMaIS Joop iSO

€l

uonIpuod pazepd

\/ ‘we g Jaye Ajus-al/Aljus ou aq Jshul asey |

uoLIpUOod JeuLsLIO

LN

4
‘sasiliaid oy} tnoybnoly; usyelspun 99 Jl2ys Uonos|(oo sploq pue sselb ejenbapy

L




UOL}IPUOD 1RUlSLIO "sosiwald sy} Uo pemojje ale G
_/uaip|iyo sawy [ e ajqe|ieAe a4 {leys sabelaasq 2ljoyooje-uou pue pooj ajqeng
UOL31PUOD JeUlsLIO A ‘JUSAR g1 Jepun ue Buipuape sssjun awnAue e
4o} 1sJy 9y} uo gnDJyYBIN aU} ojul pamojie 8 Jou (leys g| jo abe sy} Jopun suosiad ¥
¥V IWDAS gL Jopun Uk DUIpuUajie ale Aeyl ssajun 1o ‘suy 022 Ad
"Uotllpuod pazepdn sasiwaid ayj 91edeA o} palsinbai aq [eys Aey ased yoiym ul ‘Bunes ale Aay) ssajun €
A1 00:22 Aq sesiweld sy} 9je0EA 0} pasinbal aq |jeys g1 Jo 8Bk ay} Jepun suosied
UOL3ipUO0d 1euIsLIO 1 T
/'S8l Japun 0} joyoole jo sjes ay; juanald 0} paules; Algelns aq |leys s Jeq ||y
SULpIOM E S14QQ'SZ Jole joyoole
-94 JYBL)S ‘uonIpuod JeuSLIO \. 10 @S aUl Ym uonosuuo Ul paioidws aq |leys gl jo abe ay) Jepun suosiad oN 1
WAVH
WOU4 NRATIHD 40
NOILD31O¥d IHL
‘66 (D)SH yim souelduwod pue Aoyiny Buisusoi
UonIpUOD JRULELID ayl yum uonensuod Joud Jnoypm sasiwald sy uo pasn aq Jou jsniu siase 6
UOLIPUOD JeulsLIO o 'sasilald sy} uo pash aq ||leys souyosjolid oN ‘g
uoLIpuod jeulsLID \ ‘sesiwald ay} ojul Jybnoliq aq |jeys [eus)eW djqewiLeul A|Ybiy Jo aaso|dxa ON °/ <t
"uolyse} AlJapio ue uj senanb deay pue Bujysnio v
juanaid 0} papinoid aq |jeys sisuieq ajqepod yey; pue sdwel pue sAemieis )
\ ‘sAemefiessed 'spieAk ‘s}xXo Jorisqo 1ou op suosiad yons Jey} 2Insua o} uaye) w
uonIpUod 1euBLID 2q [jeys sdeois a[geuoseal ||B papaduU ale sainsealu Justuabeuswl pmoo aJaysa ‘g o
‘Sall} |{e 1e Jeplo poob ul pue
UOLIIPUOD JRULSLID v%_um_t Aues[o ‘papircid ag jsnw uonepowLIoo. AIBJIUES JUSDYNS pue ajqenNns G
‘palojsal Ajjng sy bunyby ersush ay) [iun papillpesl aq
Uo13IPUOD JeULSIO \ﬁWc Ifeys ongnd ay; ‘Bunyby jessusb jo ainjie} AG pOSNED UOIENDIEAS JO JUSAS BY) U] ¥
1 ‘papiaold aq jsnwi Buneas
| @jenbape pue uonejijuea/ie (000 Bulpirosd o SUBSLW 9jge)INS BaJE S2URp U} WO
uopuod yeuldup /| sieiedss pue ‘spise yos aq ysnw Buuep 10} SealE B|qeNRUSP! ALES|D pUE B|qeINS €
uoIpUoD jeUIBLIO e ‘1aAs] Aouednooo djes e UIBJUIBLL O} @)elapun Jjeys sesiuald ey T
/ ‘suolienbay suonnedald alij ay}
Ulim 8oUBploooe Ut pue Aq painbal se JuaWssasse YsU aJll & Jo 1no Buikues sy Aq
iseq Jenbai & uo paululalep a4 ||eys Aoenbape Jiay) pue ‘Japlo Bunom poob ui
LOIPUOD JeuLSLIO \umm:_ﬂc_mE aq [jeys papircid ate sasiwald ay] Yolum Yim sainsealu Ajojes all sy ‘L
AL34VS DIndand
*uoIeSIBaT SAUNSE3 pue sIYSIap LIm SOUBPIOSIE
ul padwels aue sesse|b |y Yuup jjeys uosiad e jey} A[@)i| JO Papuaul St} Yoiym
\/ woy sapjoq sse|b ul paAlas aq (M SHUP OU puk sjassaA dliseld/eleuoqresiiod
uolpuod pajyepdn Jo sasse|b pausyibuans/pausybno} ul paAlas aq JSn SHULP J|B SIN0Y QDEZ WO W4




100D UlBW 99819} Joo) punoib
3y} jo uondadxa ay} yym ‘JUsLIUIBLISIUS JO AW 8y} JnoyBnody) asn Ui a4 [jeys

uonipuod pajepdn $01qqo| 8Y| 'SIS$0|0-I00p DNEWOINe YIm S8Iqqo| Yim papiacid a4 Jsnw ssouelug <
/sulewal uonenyis siy} ainsua o0} aoe|d Ul aq |jim allayods jJusliabeUEBW ¥ JhOYESI]
uoIpuod jeulsuQ N 9sioU 22npai 0} Juawulensiua Buunp 1nys 3day aq IShul SMOpPUM pUB $J00(] T
/
i ‘Aledoud |epuepisal
a8y} UIYIM WO} SIUBLUSSSSSE Jayuni oXBW 0] ‘sisylo 0} psydepe aie sosiwaid
2J9UM puUE Ssiou jeuo} Jo sased Ui JYBu sy salesal |iBys Ajuowne [eoo] syl {(m)
"8SI0U 0 S}oAd] punolbyoeq aaoqge
siqeysmbunsip aq jou leys sesiwaid ay; wol Buneuews asioN - wdl| Jeyy (1)
"9S10U 13110 dA0gE 3|qeysnbulsip
Apespp aq jou [leys sesiwald syp woy Bupeuewa esioN - wdll aJojeg (1)
-ale
palidde aq jleys jeu} eusiud ay|
‘sesiwaid pasusl oy} Jo sapis ||B uo ‘saadoid |enuspisal 1saleau 2y} 0] ABpunog
ayy woJ) pessasse ofg |jeys siyl ‘wdl) Jeye Ajepadse uopeUSA [RULIOU JO}
uoLpuod Jeuldup uado smopuim ypm Buljamp Aue Ulyum a|qipne aq Jou [jBys sasiald sy} WoJj 95I0N 'l o)
FONVSINN <
2119nd 40 %u
NOIINIAFYHd FHIT
UOLIIPUOD jeulsLIO uasald aq )snwl Japjoy aouadl] feuostad Jo §d4a 2yl ‘SjusAs gl Japun noybnoy oL/ AN
UuoLIIpUod Jeulsu) P "Ajuo sjuspnis ublaio) 0} paIoNISaI 2Q |{BUS SIUSAS Juapnjs ublaio 6L
UuoLIIpUOoD JReULSLIO 7 2 "9A0gE pue SIedA | sebe 0] pajowoid 2q ||eys JUsSAS 84| e/
UoL}LpuUOod JeulsLI) 7a ‘Aljus pasnjal aq ||eys pauoaless aq o} Buisnyal uosiad Auy L'/
UuoLIPUOd JRULSLID A "poAOWaS 34 jleys |oyoole o} Bunejsl |eusiew [euonowold 1y 9/
PaY00|
uoL3Lpuod JeulBLIO \\, pue pebBndun aq |jeys sautyoew spsebo pue ssziud yum sauiyoew Buiues |y G/
UuoL}pUoD JeulsLI) 7 o~ "MBIA LUOY PaINdSdo JO PUB PIYIO] 34 |IBYS JOYODIE iV ¥/
I ¥oayo eoineg bulleg
sulpiom *» ainso[os|( & auoblapun sAeY [|BUS SPIBMSIS || ‘PJEMS]S SJBLUS) BUO JSES|
-21 JYBHS ‘UoLIPUOD TeursLiO %u:_os HEeys yoym ‘jusae ay; inoybinoiy; pahojdws aq jshll SpJEmMa)s 100P V(S €L
UOLPUO0D (BUEBLID . ‘Ju2A® 3y} 0} Joud sAep ¢ 1SB9| JE |IBwa Jo Bunlim ul payijou a4 |[eys a21jod ayL rAYA
S/ ‘8,81 Jaro 0} buluadoal alojeq poiiad sinuil
UoIILPUOD JRULBLIOD /" OF o |lim 29U} YoIum JaYe 'sinoy 00'SZ UBY) JaJe| Ou YSIUY jjeys SIUSAS asay] L'/
uoniIpUOD JeulsLIO Y:Aidde |[eys suoiipuos Buimo||oj aL} yoiym o) aoe(d aye} Aew S3uaAd g, Jopun °/
7 ‘ydeibojoyd e Buneaq uonesyyuspl
9

Uo13IPUOd JeutBUQ

\/ 10 wuoj pasoudde ue spiroid o) paisenbal aq |jeys 6z Jo abe ay} Japun aq 0}
sieadde oym |enpiaipul Aue pue Aojod Gz sbusiey e sjeltado ||eys sasiwaid ay)




UOLIMpUOD JeusLQ

"shepyeam widQg G0 - WEQES 60 JO SJNoYy o4}
usamjeqiho umEmo 3( jleys s[euajewl Jayio pue poo) ‘safjioq ‘sbay jo ssusAlaq

‘81

uoLIpu0d JRULBLIO

"sjuaplisal AgqJeau qIniSip 0} JouU SB JOUUBW B U] SSA|2SWay} Jonpuod
\, a piys wbiu sje| e Jaye sssiwald ay) Buiaea| Je)s Jey) ainsus jjeys sasual| ayl

Ll

uonIpuod jeulsuQ

"POZILIIUILY Si DUIABS]
\, uolied woyj asiou ainsua 0} saul} BuISoP & s)Xe je pauociisod aq IS Yes Joog

91

LOLIIPUOD JeuisLQ

‘wd}) | Jeye winwiulu e o} 1dsy aq |jeys sasiuiaid aijt opIsino ysiqqnd pue sulq Jo
juswiaaow sy} pue sapedold Agiesu o} ssueqInisip JUsAald | Fey) sawi e aoeld
a)e) |leys sesiweald ayj apisino sdiys ojul Sa)10q se yons asnyal Jo Buoeld syl

‘Gl

UoLLpuUod JeuiBLID

‘seale Bulpunouins Ul 92UBQIN}SIP 9SNED PIN0Y UDIUM
k..amc Jejiwis B Jo S)JoMallj pue souyoalolAd ‘saAlsojdxs Jo asn ou aq ||eus a1ay ]

v

uolipuod pajepdp

"aouesiny 2)jgnd Joj Ajlloyine ajqisucdsal sy} UM UOHB}NSUOD Ui apetl
aq Ajuo j|eYs S|oA9| punos o} suswisnipe Aue pue jooud Jadwe} spew aq jjeys
AE_E__ asiou ay | ‘eouesinu ongnd 10} Quoyine o|qisuodsal [ed0| sy} Ypm paasbe se
|19A9| B 1B }as S| yotym Jajiwy asiou e ybnoiyl psfetd aq pinoys oisnwi pajenbal |y

uoLILpPUOD JeUIBLIO

“Buipping
U} apisul WNjaJ 0} Pa)SE J0 SAB3| 0} payse Joylle ale Jauuew Asiou e Ul Buiaeysq
suoJied jel) aInsus pUe SesIB |BUISIXS aU} JOHUOW [[BYS JB)S JOOP UC 00'SZ WOl

Tl

uot3lpuod yeuldLIQ

"augen yied oju Augnoued pue 1saas
\%.__ ojut Buinenb aAIssaoxa JusAasd 0} soe|d ul ind aq |leys eweyos Juswsbeuew v

L

uonIpuod JeulsLI

‘'sanJadosd Agiesu 01
\omcmm_:c B 9sNneo Jou ||Im sasiwald ay} wodj sjjaws Juslsisiad Jo shoixou ‘Bunoos)

0l

Page 16

UOL3IpUOD JeuisLIO

‘sasiweaud ay} spisine aleboibuod Jou op suoged jey) ainsus
\mw sdajs s|qeuoseal 9k} pue sasiwaid 118y} 8pISINC BaJR Y} JOHUOL [[IM JEIS 100

uonIpUod feulsug

"Jauuew }aInb & ul sAes| sucljed Jsy)
Ui sinsus o} sdajs ajgeuoseal |[e 9)E)} ||eys yels Joop Sy} pue Jauuews jnjoadsal
1ainb e Ul @AES] 0] JE)S Joop Aq papullal aq jleys sesiweaid ay} jo suoied

uonipuod pajepdn

uswdinba umo

|/~ s.ra/sioe 1senb Jo asn ey} pue Juswdinbe Aue jo [eAowal to uohIppE ‘sidvesds jo

Buirow sspnjoul siy} ‘Juswedaq Yljesd [BJUSWILCIIAUT (B0} SU} UM UOE)NSUOD
Joud Jnoypm apew aq Jleys welsAs ssaippy oligngd auj 0} sabuzyo Juesyiubis oN

UOLIPUOD MON

‘1IN0 Yealq asiou asealoul
JOU JIim s)iom 9S8y} Jey) Juswuedaq YieaH {BIUSLUUCHAUT aU] UlIM paysesl
\ aq jsnw Juswaaibe ‘sesiwald sy} 0} spew aie sabueyd jeinons Aue aJoupn

"uoBIpuod JeutsuQ

\, ‘WNWIUIL & 0} }da)y Si S80/n0s YoNns WoJj SouBgLnisip astou
Jey} ainsus 0} AJaulyoew pue Jue|d j|e uc N0 paLUED a( [|BYysS soueualuRL Jejnbay

uoL3IpU0d JeutsLIO

‘uonesado syt Aq souesinu e 8shed Jo sasiuald ay) Woly jnoyealq
\K_oc MO|j|E JoU |[BYS WalsAs Buluoiipuos dje pue UORE|JUSA [EDIUBYDSW JO UOISIACIY




UOL3IPUOD MBN

‘ajqissod Ajjeanoeld assym Jooy
pue s 3} U0 paUBJUIBLU 2 ||BYS S2OBUNS SAIJO3|2] PUNOS UOU ‘Jnoyesiq 9siou
1088 AemAue u| Aew Jey) ‘9oeLIS) JOOJ B} SpelW oq jleys sebueyo [einjpnis oON

LT

uoLILPUOod JeusLIO

Ve
‘N0 paLUed ued YoM jeipaiusd Alessaoauy

8U} pue psynuapl 99 UED SOUBSINU 8SIOU BY} JBU} SWI} YONS {Un sinoy (0:0¢ e
suoJied ||e 0} pasojd a4 ||eys Bele 9B} J00I Ay} JedILO YIBSH |EIUSWUOIAUT )
O uonoBsNES AU} 0} PSjBIpaWS) pue payuapl 3¢ JOUUBD UOHIE [efpallal atoyp (g
pug Jadi0 UllesH |BlusWwUoNAUT

a8yl Ag psauuuelep se ‘os op 0} oiqeopoeid Ajgeuosess se Jo Algjelpauwl
SI9OO YHESH [BJUSWUOIIAUT S} JO UOHOBJSHES By} O} S8INSEaUl [Blpawial
Juswa|dwi pue SISO YiesH [BIUSWUOHAUT S,jlouno) Aequo] yum sjelado-oo (e

jlounog) Aequo woly Julejdwon Jey; Jo UORBULILUOD USpum BuiAlaoal uo
[JEYs Jap|oH 92UsoIT sSsiluald sy} ‘wiejdwod sy} spjoydn sy} pue 1sIXs 0] asuBesinu
asiou slWesp [IoUNoD ABQIO] JO JOOWIO UHEaH |RJUSLUUCJIAUT UB pUB SOSilSld
syl woly Buneuews sduesiNU 9sI0U O JURILIOD B SSAI9D3) [IDUN0D ABQUO] I}

9C

uo1IpUOD jeulBLIO

'S8s5I1WBId au) Ajfenusied pue eale 1L}
WO} PAAOLUSI 84 |IIM AlISPIOSIP JO AS|oU A|BAISSOOX2 SJB OUM SIaLLI0)SNO Buiuiem
\ pue wnwiuiw e o} asiou daay o} suodied Buipulisl pakejdsip eq jsnw abeubig

T4

Page 17

UOLIPU0D JRUISLIO

"00] )00q H0] 18w} ul paplooal

ag4eys onpuod Aaplosip Jo asiou sy} Buisnes (s)uosed sy} jo spelep ‘ajeldoidde
aym pue joogq Boj e Ul poapioval 54 [jeYs Jonpuod AlIapiosip 10 Asiou sIU Jo sjielaq
"SISIWBld 9y} aAR9] 0} paysk ajeudoidde aiaym pue eale Jey] Lol paaowial aq
lleys eaie 928119} J00J 8y} U0 Jauuew Apaplosip Jo ASIOU B Ul 9ABYS( OUM SUolEd

uolipuod pajepdn

"S3SIWAId 8L} SpISUl OS Op 0} PASIAPE aq 1SNlU BuUUp anuuoD

o} Buiysim suonied asouy |, "sinoy 00 00 18 BaJe JeU) Woly paies|o aq o} sasse|b

[je Joy Japloy a2ua9) sasiwald ayy Aq eoe|d Ul aq i1snw sjuswusbuele pue sinoy
0:00 1e os Buiop eseas jshw BaJE 50B1S) JOOU SU} UO SHULP Bulwnsuos suoned |y

kX4

uonRIpuod pajepdn

"awl suo Aue je suosied g JO WnuiXew B 0} pajilli aq j|BYys

N4

uoLipuod pajepdn

\, pole e0k.l9} J00J By} asn 0} papituied suolied jo Jsquinu sy} ‘sinoy Q000 JoUY
7 sINoy
00:00 JoYe Ea.B S0BLIS} JOOI B} OJUO SHULP 9]} O} papiuled a4 Jou |jeys suoned

1z

UOLILPUOD MaN

Buisop
Eﬁ: siy 00'€0 e €/ Ag Ajleonewuoine psonpad aq {jeys dishil payiidwe Jo [9As| syl

‘0L

UOLILPUOD MaN

7 ‘Juswpedaq yjesH [eluswuodAul ay} Aq pejoadsul aq pue ‘sesiueld
\_ ay] Ul sease Jejiwis Jayio au} se psaljdde sjusunesl) swes sy} aAey ‘ongnd

auyl Aq pasn Butag alojeq |leus ueld ayy uo Buiysiey pas Ag umoys seale sy

61




"sasilald sy} SpISinNo ayoLUs 0} SDUBIIUS UleL ay} Aq Bulaes|
sl (s)uoned syl ey} Jpadsns AsU) J Bale 82148} Jo0d 3Y) 0} suosjed 1Pa4p Jleys
SpJEM3]S JOOP VIS PUB JBJS JO siaquisll ‘8502 sasiwald ay) [jun siy gOse Wod4

RAY

"SjuaAs Ysu ybiy o3 uonesl Uy
aoljed sy} Aq pasiuebio sBuijesw jeyjo Aue pue ‘Jesk Jepusieo Jad sbuljespy wniod
Aenbio] om]ised| je pusjie fjeys wes) juswsheuew 2y} Jo Jaquial B 10 Sd sUL

1€

UOLIIPUOD JeUiBLIQ

‘(sBuluiow Aepung pue Aepinieg
a1) sAep Bumojoj 8y} uo WE 0’ 1B 9S00 |[IM 20819} By} — SABpIn)Eg pue sAepld

WBupiw — sAepsiny
(AEpsiny a1) Aep Gumno|jo) aUL UO WE QQ’'Z 12 2S0|0 ||IM 20813} 8} — SARPSIUPaAA
wbupiw — sAepsan] pue sAepuop

‘Buiwiow Aepuoly 8y} Uo WE Q'S 1B 9S0I0 |IM 90B1IS)
U} Uaym spuayaapa AeplioH Mueg Jo sAepung uo ydaoxa ‘biupiw — sAepung

‘J& 8S0[0 [[IM 808119} JOOI UL

0¢

Pade 18

~

"Uot}Ipuod pajepdn

‘Alleonewone Jo
UMS [JBYS pUB SINOY 00:Z0 J& 9SESD ISNLU 90BUS) JOOI U} UO 2IShL punoibyoeg

uoRfpuod yeuUQ

-olqnd ay 03 uado

M\mom._._wg JO0I Y} 210jaq J22ILO YHEDH [BIUSWUOIAUT |IDUnoD Aeqio] e Aq paaibe
| JBU) [9AS] B 1B paulBjUIBLL PUE ]S 8¢ IShW DISnW punoifyoeq JO SWNJOA ]




7%..% ”12_ ‘LTI SLIFLIHINY JIHDLIY NITOD

]|

00F ‘0L¥9

el

-

uejd LOO_L punolis)

|

D QR —
o 90v.1133
't ¥ ® ®
SIS By Jare .2 o)
——
il hou @ ] £ }
o @ LAY
wod s pasel [ | 4oy \
ub..guva;;_aa_____n_ (e : V @ m
Amt | Al e =
- @
|_I GiED F f._/ . M
i )
/
—
ey
Rauu...._{u.nw.....m i

Page 19

p IXANNY



O | - HRC WOL AVIOUDL 30vivd VIRIDLJIA ®22

ﬂ _uﬁ:..npqthmp_zuzqu_zuh_xz_Aou
_rﬁﬂ

Z0F "0Lvye

lllldmmmﬂH%I

Bupueoy|
W d Jt01 SujLoTZIW

N E.:Eo“

uejq J00}4 SUIURZZOW

TroTie e T LYY
Vv osy A@V
gy

2 spmod K4
ST DY 4010 .@
W @
Ko ®

Wiod o s HU

s
u__ﬂa!._&UEu_uBcSz!E Tz

&

Page 20

¥ IXINNY



TR MG U
00T COCLO W03 VEVRGZ €ORED Mo,
867 KDL AVIDHOL 3qvEVd YIIOLIA BTz

b : u ‘LT SLIILIHOYY FJIHDLIY NIT0D
S e

ueld 100]4 3SJ14

T T e
10 2 ki

sl ayy e N4

L @

233039 e ®

e s oo _HU

S—l
"=

I
wm .E,
[

g

#9610

Ry
N

[
-
Page 21

e

¥ IXANNV'



Vet Ve
TEOOOE DNIP TNA VOVUE CONID AL
Gar T, AVTDHOA THOVEYY ¢§$N

GLUSLDILIHIYV ZIHILIY HINGD

s T

e

£l
_ﬁﬁ._

T AUYNWIEIG
£05 "0L¥9

e

e | | | ueld J0O)4 PUOIS

| @ - |

u //A/f///ﬁ///%// AR - . IS G
w__// RS P/ SUR—— / 2.

p IXINNV



N TDRLSMCIAMIORDD WY
TUDCE U0 TR LS (OO0 PR
O DL AYTRAMOL 3qVIYS YHOLOIA VI

ALTSIDILIHINY IIHILIN HITOR

}S-1S UoL}das

uejd }9A97 jJooy

i
hi
;@g
-
3
I
;;I Page 23

|l

%, S—

¥ IXINNV



Agenda Item 6

Appendlx 1
Llcensmg‘A it . : : L ‘ . L
i,
~ LOCAL AUTHORITY . A
Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection
ORBA E cfo Town Hall
UNCIL Castle Circus
* ﬁ'- Torquay
oo S TQ1 3DR
Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
Park Lane
1 Torwood Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1ED Telephone 01803 214446

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES -

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED:BY THE'LICENCE - .~ T
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music

- entertainment facilities for dancing

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing
- provision of {ate night refreshment

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE-AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES -

Aclivity (and Area if applicable) Descripticn Time From Time Tc

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am See below
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00arm 3:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:.00am -  3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am See below

\

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 "I"““Ilmmlmml mmmm"l""" PLO505/35156 Page 1 of 17



-~

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LIGENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued .. -

Activity {and Area if applicable)

F. Playing of recorded music (Indcors) continued ...

Description Time From Time T¢
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am

Bank Holiday Sunday - 02.00 am finish

British Surmmer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13

Sunday te Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:00am
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
1. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am See below
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10:00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am See below
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
K. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J {Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve 11.00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
L. Late night refreshment (indoors)
Monday 11:00pm 2:00am
Tuesday 11:00pm 2:00am
Wednesday 11:00pm 2:00am
Thursday 11:00pm 2:00am
Friday 11:00pm 2:00am
Saturday 11:00pm 2:00am
Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00pm Midnight
New Year's Eve 11:00pm Midnight

TN AR

PLO595/35156 Page 2 of 17



-

Licensing Act

\_ S
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES ‘contiriued ...
Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time T¢
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday 10:00am 3:00am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:00am
Wednesday 10;00am 3:00am
Thursday 10:00am 3:00am
Friday 10:00am 3:00am
Saturday 10:00am 3:30am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time Tc
Monday 10:00am 3:30am
Tuesday 10:00am 3:30am
Waeadnesday 10:00am 3:30am
Thursday 10:00am 3:30am
Friday 10:00am 3:30am
Saturday 10:00am 4:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:30am
Christmas Eve 11:00am 3:30am
New Year's Eve 11:00am 3:30am
Bank Holiday Sunday - 03.30am finish.
British Summer Time - allow for additional hour when clocks move forward.
WHERE THE LIGENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND | OF OFF SUPPLES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Part 2
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELERHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENGE __
Jam Leisure (Park Lane) Ltd Park Lane, 1 Torwaood Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1ED
1

Adrian Michael HOBBS Terranova, Ridge Road, Maidencombe, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 4TD
Telephone 01803 292079 or 01803 315663

PERSONAL LICENGE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF B
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPP

oN

NCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

Licence No. PA0232 Issued by Torbay

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 Il""l”“mﬂmﬁlmmllullm ||| PLO595/35156 Page 3 of 17



nises Licence @~ W%

E

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager
24 July 2014

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 ||I"""II""IWMHMI'W“I"I”' ||| PLO595/35156 Page 4 of 17



-~

Licensing Act2003

ANNEXES

ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1) No supply of alcohel may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal
licence is suspended.
2) Fvery supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who halds a personal
icence.
3) {1} The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps fo ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -

(i} drink & quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
{b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a
group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in
respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on -

(i the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
{ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises

which can reasonably be considered to condane, encourage or glamorise anti social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available,

6) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to

the premisss in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such
older age as may be specified in the policy} to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

7) The responsible person shall ensure that -

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 "I""“|Imlﬂ1m|ﬁ“|m|“m"|“"|| . PL0595/35156 Page 5 of 17




ANNEXES continued...

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures -

(i} beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rumn, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

8) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for the consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1) Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and {b){i}
and (b)(ii}

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)
(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

(b} In respect of premises in relation to-
{i} any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b} or (c} of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

{ii) any occasion within paragraph 8({3){d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3} For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
{a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2{1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
(b paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to

paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Warning notices shall also be placed at the entrance door indicating conditions of entry including regular identification
checks, random searches and the use of metal detectors.

2. The Licensees shall carry on working with the local authority and support any seasonal and other advertising
campaigns.

3. The number of persons admitted to the premises on any one occasion shall not exceed a safe occupancy. This is in
agreement with the responsible authorities notably Deven Fire and Rescue and the Health and Safety team.

4, Persons leaving the premises shall be reminded to conduct themselves in an orderly manner and not cause annoyance
to other members of the public or nearby residents.

5. A CCTV System must cover both inside and outside the premises in positions agreed with the Council and Police. All
cameras are recorded to a high standard and kept for a minimum of 14 days and shall be made available to the police
on demand.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 |||"|||| II"I"H‘HMM“M“'I""" PLO595/35156  Page 6 of 17



ANNEXES continied ... .

1.

6.

7. Each accredited door steward when on duty must wear distinctive drass, are all over the age of 18 and are trained fo
vet customers and keep public order.

8. A Night Net Radio must also be held at the Head Door Steward at the entrance and all instances of crime and disorder
shall be reported to the police.

9. There must be a zero tolerance with drugs and have a drugs policy in force on the premises, with the objective of
securing, as far as reasonably practical, the safety of others attending the premises.

10. A secure drug deposit bag approved by Devon & Comwall Police shall be located on the premises for the safe storage
of any drugs found or seized.

11. There must be provision of toughened safety glasses and plastic bottles. All glasses are stamped in accordance with
Weights and Measures Legislation. No drinks, whether in glasses or bottles must be removed from the premises.

12. All the staff must be fully trained and at least one competent manager shali be on the premises whilst open to the
public. All bar staff will be suitably trained to prevent the sale of alcohol to under 18's.

13. Adequate glass and bottle collection shall be undertaken throughout the premises.

14, Premises must join and maintain membership of the Torquay Night Time Economy Forum attending at least 2 meetings
in each calendar year.

15. There must be no entry or re-entry after 2am.

16. A CCTV system of an evidential standard must be installed to the satisfaction of the police, and the system to be in
operation at all fimes the premises are open to the public. All recordings from that system must be kept for a period of
14 days and the police to have access to recordings at any reasonable time.

17, Every door steward and member of management must carry effective two way radios with earpieces. This equipment is
kept in good working order and is used at all times when the premises are open to the public.

18. At all times after 23.00 when the premises are open for licensable activities, an SIA registered door supervisor shall be
employed at the entrance to the area to ensure compliance with the preceding restriction and to ensure that no
unauthorized entrance to the premises takes place via the area.

19. Consumption of alcohol on the ground floor terrace shall be by persons seated, no alcohol shall be served in glass

The Promotion of Public Safety

All the door staff rhust be Schﬁty l'n'd'ustry Authority licensed.

botttes within those areas from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

The fire safety measures with which the premises are provided shall be maintained in good working order, and their
adequacy shall be determined on a regular basis, by the carrying out of a fire risk assessment as required by and in
accordance with the Fire Precautions Regulations.

The premises shall undertake to maintain a safe occupancy level.

A log book shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made: those required
to be made by Statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the premises
licence that required the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available and produced for
inspection when required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

Adequate access must be provided for emergency vehicles.

Where crowd management measures are needed all reasanable steps shall be taken to ensure that such persons do
not obstruct exits, yards, passageways, stairways and ramps and that portable barriers shall be provided to prevent
crushing and keep queues in an orderly fashion.

Suitable and clearly identifiable areas for dancing must be set aside, and separate from the dance area suitable means
of providing cool airfventilation and adequate seating must be provided.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 M IIWWHIImllllllllllﬂllll PLOSG5/35156 Page 7 of 17



(_

Licensing Act 2003 o -

ANNEXES continued ...

7. Al fire exits, gahgways. escapes, extingﬁishers, fire p.oints stc shall remain free of obstruction and wil be tested and
assessed on a regular basis. All exits are fifted with fixed automatic catches. Weekly fire atarm tests and fire
certification as required by Fire Authority shall be carried out.

8. A Fire Risk Assessment shall be carried out monthly and Risk Assessments shall be carried out regularly.
9. Regular testing and certification of appliances and systems shall be carried out, including PAT and Electrical Testing.
10. All parts of the premises must be adequately illuminated from two independent sources and in the event of general

lighting failure emergency lighting shall be immediately fully iluminated and the public shall be required to leave the
premises forthwith.

11. in the event of evacuation caused by failure of general lighting, the public shall not be readmitted untit the general
lighting is fully restored.

12, Suitable and suificient sanitary accommodation must be provided, clearly marked and in good order at all times.

13. The implementation of comrect disposal of waste must be carried out on the premises at all times.

14. There must be provision of sufficient number of people on site to secure the safety of the premises at all times.

15. There must be use of toughened glasses and plastic bottles which reduces the risk of harm to the public.

16. Air management system within the premises shall be used during entertainment.

17. No explosive or highly inflammable material shall be brought into the premises,

18. No pyrotechnics shall be used on the premises.

19. Smoke machines shall be in a fixed position, protected against interference and manned by a competent operator at all

times when in use. Non-toxic, non-flammable smoke shall be used and will be limited to areas where the public are
admitted and not obscure exit signs.

20. Lasers must not be used on the premises without prior consultation with the Licensing Authorily and compliance with
HS(G) 95. :

21. Staff shall be trained in first aid

22, The ratio of stewards to customers on the premises shall be no less than 1:100.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed.

2. The volume of amplified scund used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the Licensee/Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the Premises not
accessible to the public.

3. Two noise limitation devices shall be installed to control both areas which have amplification equipment fitted. These
devices shall be regularly maintained.

4, There shall be no use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature which could cause disturbance in
surrounding areas.

5. The placing of refuse such as bottles into skips outside the premises shall take place at times that will prevent
disturbance to nearby properties and the movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises shall be keptto a
minimum after 11pm.

6. Quieter/Mellower music shall be played towards the end of the evening to encourage calmness and an announcement
shall be made prior to closing requesting patrons to leave the premises as quietly and quickly as possible.

7. Patrons shall be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises and asked to leave the vicinity
quickly and quietly.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 "I""” II""ﬂﬂFﬂH’MImlmu“""“ PL0595/35156 Page 8 of 17



-

lricen'singfAc;};ti2’003t o
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

8. Door staff must be positioned at exits at closing times to ensure noise from patrons leaving is minimized.

9. Taxi operators shall be nominated for staff and customer use. The companies telephone numbers shall be advertised
o customers.

10. The licensee shall ensure that staff leaving the premises after a late night shift will conduct themselves in a manner as
not to disturb nearby residents.

11. Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food and other materials shall be carried out between the hours of 09.30am - 05.30pm
weekdays.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. No persons under the age of 18 shall be employed in connection with the sale of and supply of alcohol.
2. All bar staff shall be suitably trained to prevent the sale of alcohol to under 18's.
3. Persons under the age of 18 shall be required to vacate the bar by 21.00 hrs unless they are eating in which case they

shall be required to vacate the bar by 21.30hrs, or unless they are attending an under 18 event.

4, Persons under the age of 18 shall not be allowed into the Nightclub on the first floor at anytime unless attending an
under 18 event.

5. Suitable food and non-alcoholic beverages shall be available at all times children are allowed on the premises.

Under 18 evenis may take place to which the following conditions shall apply:

1. These events shall finish no later than 23.00 hours, after which there will be 30 minute period before reopening to over
18's.

2. The police shall be notified in writing or email at least 14 days prior to the event.

3. SIA door stewards must be employed throughout the event, which shall include at least one female steward. All

stewards shall have undergone a criminal records bureau check.

All alcohol shall be locked and or obscured from view.

All gaming machines with prizes and cigarette machines shall be unplugged and locked.
All promotional material relating to alcohol shall be removed.

Any person refusing to be searched shall be refused entry.

Metal detectors shall be used random on entry .

e 0 N o o B

The event shall be promoted to ages 14 years and above.
10. Foreign student events shall be restricted to foreign students only.

11. Throughout under 18 events, The DPS or personal licence holder must be present.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes at 12.30am, SIA door staff shall be
employed from 10.00pm until closing.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 "I""” Ilmlmmﬁnmmmllmlm I" PLO595/35156 Page 9 of 17




.
Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

2. All drinks must be served in shatterproof glasses ahd no albohol shall be served in glass bottles from which itis
intended or likely that a person shall drink.

3 Premises must join and maintain membership of the Nitenet Radio Communications Scheme.

4, On every operational day when door supervision is required, then those SIA door supervisors employed in front of
house duties must wear YELLOW high visibility jackets for the entirety of their duty.

5. In relation to the consumption of foed and drink {alcoholic or non-alcoholic) on the ground floor terrace, there shall be
no consumption after 2am on Friday and Saturday and after midnight from Sunday to Thursday.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise from the premises shall not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for normal ventilation especially
aiter 11pm. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed
premises. The criteria that shall be applied are:-

(i} Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

(ii) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

(i) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others, to

make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. Daors and windows must be kept shut during entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A management scheme will be
in place to ensure this situation remains.

3. Entrances must be provided with lobbies with automatic door-closers. The lobbies shall be in use throughout the time
of entertainment.

4, A senior member of staff (manager) shall assess the impact of any noisy activities on neighbouring residential premises
at the start of the activity/entertainment and pericdically throughout the activity/entertainment to ensure levels of noise
have not increased.

5. Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise breakout from the premises or
cause a nuisance by its operation.

6. Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such
sources is kepf o a minimum.

7. The variation to the existing premises license shall not be permitted until such time that the levels of noise limiters are
set and agreed between the premises license holder or a nominated person by them and the Environmental Health
Department so as not to unreasonably disturb nearby residents.

8. These levels shall be set and agreed by within 1 month of the application being granted.

9. Before any further refurbishment is commenced an evaluation of any noise breakout must be underiaken and a report
submitted to the Environmental Health Department. Agreement must be reached with the Environmental Health
Department on the works to be undertaken to attenuate noise break out and those works must be implemented to their
satisfaction.

10. The volume of any regulated entertainment will be under the control of the management at ali times. Should monitoring
indicate that the volume should be reduced, management shall take steps to ensure that levels are reduced to those
agreed in condition 1.

11. No changes to the Public Address system shall be made without prior consultation with the local Environmental Health
Department; this includes moving of speakers, additicn or removal of any equipment and the use of guest acts/DJ's
own equipment.

12, Patrons of the premises shall be reminded by door staff to leave in a quiet respectful manner and the door staff shall
take all reasonable steps to ensure that their patrons leave in a quiet manner.

13. Door staff will monitor the area outside their premises and take reasonable steps to ensure that patrons do not
congregate outside the premises.

14. Announcements shall be made on the Public Address system prior to closing reminding patrons to leave in a quiet

ossmrsanzszmses ||| IACHEA oo e iou



Licensing Act2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES' continued ...

1,

1.
2,

15.
16.

17.

18.

19.

The Protection of Children from Harm

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY FOR THE VARIATION TO ADD A ROOF
TERRACE

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

respectful manner.

Cooking, noxious or persistent smells from the premises will not cause a nuisance to nearby properties.

A management scheme shall be put in place to prevent excessive queuing into the street and particularly into Park
Lane.

From 23.00 on door staff shall monitor the external areas and ensure that patrons behaving in a noisy manner are
either asked to leave or asked fo return inside the building.

All regulated music should be played through a noise limiter which is to be set at a reasonable level as agreed with the
local responsible authority for public nuisance; this is to be independently calibrated and coples of reports forwarded to
the responsible authority for public nuisance within 21 days of any recalibration. It shall be sealed in a tamper proof
box and adjustments shall only be made with the written permission of the responsible authority for public nuisance.

Ne changes shall be made to the public address system without prior written permission of the responsible authority for
public nuisance.

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy and any individual who appears to be under the age of 25 shall be
requested to provide an approved form of identification bearing a photograph.

No entry or re-entry into the Premises after 02:00 hours.

Patrons leaving the Premises for all purposes between 22:00 hours on Saturday nights until 02:00 hours on Sunday
mornings will not be permitted back into the Premises without paying an entrance fee.

From the time the Premises open until 21:00, members of staff and SIA door stewards should direct patrons to the roof
terrace area if they suspect that the patron({s) is leaving by the main entrance to smoke outside the Premises.

From 21:00 until the Premises close, members of staff and SIA door stewards shall direct patrons to the roof terrace
area if they suspect that the patron(s) is leaving by the main entrance to smoke ouiside the Premises.

Notices shall be prominently displayed within all bars of the Premises informing patrons who wish to smoke to use the
roof terrace area.

In respect of the roof terrace area, CCTV cameras shall be installed in this area to the satisfaction of the police and
there shall be a monitor situated behind the ground floor bar for viewing by staff.

At all times that the roof terrace area is open after 21:00 hours, an SIA registered door steward shall be situated in that
area. Their duties will include, ensuring that persons using the roof terrace behave in an orderly manner, and that
persons shouting, singing or acting in a way that may cause a noise nuisance will be asked to leave the roof terrace
area and if necessary, the Premises.

No amplified or live music on the roof terrace at any time.

The volume of background music must be set and maintained at a level that is agreed by a Torbay Council
Environmental Health Officer before the roof terrace is open to the public,

Background music on the roof terrace must cease at 02:00 hours, and be in accordance with that detailed in Annex 3,
conditions 7 and 8 of the Premises existing Premises Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 "I""”Iﬂnmﬂ Im'““ml“"”"" PLO595/35156 Page 11 of 17



—
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
ANNEXES continued ...

4. Before the roof terrace area is open to the public, the door leading onto the roof terrace area shall be inspected by an
Environmental Health Officer of Torbay Council and where it is deemed necessary by that Officer, an acoustic lobby
shall be constructed to the satisfaction of Torbay Council to ensure that potential noise outbreak from the Premises
does not occur. Any such lobby shall be constructed before the roof terrace area is open to the public to use.

5. Where it has been necessary to construct a lobby as mentioned in point 5 above, that lobby shall be constructed and
operated in such a way to ensure that if regulated entertainment is being played inside the premises, only one door
shall be opened at any one time to prevent noise breakout. These doors shall be fitted with automatic closers.

6. After 23:00 hours numbers of patrons permitted to use the roof terrace area shall be limited to a2 maximum of 60
patrons at any one time.

7. Patrons shall not be permitted to take drinks onto the roof terrace area after 23:00 hours

8. All patrons consuming drinks on the roof terrace area must cease doing so at 23:00 hours and arrangements must be
in place by the premises licence holder for all glasses to be cleared from that area at 23.00 hours. Those patrons
wishing to continue drinking must be advised to do so inside the Premises.

9. Patrons who behave in a noisy or disorderly manner on the roof terrace area shall be removed from that area and
where appropriate asked to leave the Premises. Details of this noisy or disorderty conduct shall be recorded in a log
book and where appropriate, details of the patron(s) causing the noise or disorderly conduct shall be recorded in that
log book too.

10. Signage must be displayed reminding patrons to keep noise to a minimum and warning customers who are excessively
noisy or disorderly will be removed from that area and potentially the Premises.

11. The SIA door steward placed on the roof terrace area must as part of their duties ensure and manage customers'
behaviour and take appropriate actions, as required by condition 11.

12. If Torbay Council receives a complaint of noise nuisance emanating from the Premises and an Environmental Health
Officer of Torbay Council deems noise nuisance to exist and the upholds the complaint, the Premises Licence Holder
shall on receiving written confirmation of that complaint from Torbay Council:

a) Co-operate with Torbay Council's Environmental Health Officers and implement remedial measures to the
satisfaction of the Environmental Health Officers immediately or as reasonably practicable to do so, as determined by
the Environmental Health Officer; and

b) Where remedial action cannot be identified and remediated to the satisfaction of the Environmental Health
Officer, the roof terrace area shall be closed to all patrons at 20:00 hours until such time that the noise nuisance can be
identified and the necessary remedial work can carried out.

13. The roof terrace is to have a solid perimeter wall of at least eight feet, with the exception of the Torwood Street
elevation where it shall be six feet. The wall is to have a density of at [east 10 kilograms per square meter with no

gaps.

14, Non sound reflective surfaces shall be used on the walls and floor where practically possible,

15. The roof terrace will close at:

24:00 hours on Sunday, but 03:00 hours Bank Holiday Sundays;

24:00 hours on Monday and Tuesday;

02:00 hours on Wednesday

24:00 hours on Thursday

03:00 hours Friday and Saturday .
16. The playing of back ground music shall switch off automatically at 02:00 hours.
Public Safety

All patrons using the roof terrace area shall be seated at all times.

ANNEXE 4

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 ||""||| II""IHHM‘HMHmmi"Im I" PLO595/35156 Page 12 of 17



-

Licensing Act 2003 |
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued-...
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 24 Jul 2014 at 16:13 "I"“"Immmm! |mm|||||||||||||||| PLO595/35156 Page 13 of 17



R . LT SLIILIHIYY IIHOLIY NITOD

00 “0L¥9

s Supmeig

Bupuay
%14 40014 Punaxy

———
. | ue]d J100]4 puno.is

1BANS POOMISY,
AT Hd,

—t

a papay)
4
£q wwerg

g g e N—

TAas QaTedar
Yoy

JysinBusX
y Japmod A

J3SInBURN a1y 4w
WY Asualuer
o way
A0DP)E iy
$ujod L e yR2.q

uds (5T
& Lualisus payupn )

ade.lla}
® ®

44 |

Page 37

GeeE

b

g g
J- N | S |

e .
. ¥ IXANNY



= WG WAL AVIIOUOL JOVAVY VINOLIIA eZZ

_l||__ 4] OLTSLIILINDYY TIHOLIE NIT0D

0¥ "0L¥9

~aoquiny Bupmiig

Bupuacy
ue|d Joold BUirzzew

Bupeag

0AE Awnbiol
13308 poarmaoy,
e B

—

ue]d Jooj4 auluezzaw

suosiAy
=

3 Aot bl oy |
Jaquelq ai)f

Jaysinduye:
Y} Sapod A

JASIRSLN 2y soe;
W& Luafasu
HaNp SR

jed uume sse8 i

uldjs NiTe)
U3 AusBasws palRujwAy %l

E B0 @ ¢ 44 |

“Page 38 -

YEEnE e g
00 Patdbegy

39 6 wormaipYe

L R
WiAdes

TR A Damen ey, |

— et

L

¥ IX3INNV



ST TN "R
$ES00T EOJ0  XRd JEFEGT (0310 ‘el
BIZ 1OL AYNDYOL d0vuvd YRIOLDIA ezZ

k| | QL7 SLDALIHDYY JIHOLIY NITOD

uejd 100} 35414

- ! ®

01} e31p

ER e D ———

R
ey iy éﬂ @ ﬂU
Bfsnsu)
i) dapmed Ay ﬂww xq

s InBugzx 21 43 4

L
® \
I

-Page 39

qnp2 3ysiu

8y Fousiza @

2013335p Sxou @
wiod ucve ss9)d yea. _HU
uds
A2uEkwa patewywnyy [
ATH

= | | ¥ IXINNY



T SO IDRLAPRANSG PR
3 I YENOT TR0 O ADHIAE ERID el
..@_H 95T ML AVIDNAL 30viYd YROLOA *22
_H___HH@ "GLTSLIDIALIHDEY JIHDLIY RE10D

Z AUVNIWIT G
£05 "0lF9

——

pandisy
o 3 s

—==a

R ue]d J00]4 puodas

SERYARL,

—t
—t RIDV OOV AN T
et

Aﬁ!vg—

TR —

F;Iige 40 |

—
is 3o X3

YO X

W w———

apscymaral

¥ IXANNY



B ]

ey —
WA Uwio T DS NI L
g7 DL AYTDUQL 3aVEYS YIDLOA WY

D_@ QLT SLIILTHIWY JIHD LY NET0D

T AYYNIWITIud
¥0S "01¥9

——

pesodoug vy
) TR Jound

—

unasg Amluoy
wang poonsi
Ay,

— =

T
E—T
Sie el

o map— T

}S-1S UoLd9s

uejd |9A91 jooy

‘I Page 41




Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix 2
Memorandum

To: Mandy Guy From :  Mr Karl Martin
c.c Contact
c.c. Ext : 01803 208025
c.C My Ref : 1ZV SRU No: 220705
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your
Sub- committee members Ref

Date : 27" August 2015

Subject: Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, TQ1 1ED

I wish members of the licensing commitiee to be drawn to the following observations
regarding the full variation application to licence number 595 as applied:-

1. The applicant has engaged in significant consultation with myself prior to the
submission of the application in accordance with Torbay Council Licensing
Statement of Principles 2013.

2. The applicant is not applying for any further spatial increases to the external
licensed area.

3. An acoustic report commissioned by the applicant in 2014 concluded the roof
terrace would produce sound pressure levels at 10db(A) below existing background
levels; based on the assumption customers wishing fo smoke would be removed
from the street and use the roof terrace instead.

4. Although no noise measurements have been undertaken by the Authority or the
applicant since the opening of the roof terrace no complaints have been received by
the Authority from residents or partner agencies in relation to noise from the roof
terrace.

5. This is further reflected by Officer observations in the past 12 months.

6. With this in mind the applicant has applied for an increase in numbers of patrons
allowed on the roof from 60 to 80.

7. This increase although significant in terms of general management of the area
would not increase perceivable noise levels, if observed from the nearest residential

property.

8. Though sound pressure levels will not increase it does not take into account the
increase in the potential for sporadic noise that often forms part of a nuisance, for
example sudden and short lived shouting, screaming, laughter or singing.

9. However, this behaviour can be managed. Conditions relating to door stewarding
remain the same and the applicant seeks to remove a condition for customers to be
seated.

Page 42



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

This will enable doors stewards io concenirate on dealing with undesirable
behaviour rather than spending a disproportionate amount of time asking customers
to be seated. The area is a smoking area and customers should be encourage to
spend minimal time in the area, requiring customers to be seated is
counterproductive and could coniribute to nuisance.

In 2014 a seating condition was suggested and accepted based on concerns of
safety. The applicant has made a number of safety improvements to the smoking
terrace, including netting the area thereby addressing original concerns.

The proposed internal extensions to floor 3 are to make available more seating and
to facilitate a separate area for private functions.

This area is has been constructed to the same acoustic standard as the existing
licensed areas. Further reassurance are given by the applicant as the new area is
not a ‘traditional’ dance area instead the applicant is promoting the area as a
location where customers are able to converse with each other with ease.

Consequently music in the area is at a considerable reduce volume compared to
the main dance floor area. Part of the 3" floor is already operating in this style and
no noise complaints have been received and no music has been observed breaking
out by Officers.

Currently the premises is authorised to serve alcohol until 3:30 am but live or
recorded music stops at 3:00am and the club closes at 4:00 am. The arrangement
according to the applicant is not desirable for a club wind down period. The
applicant has applied for a more traditional wind down period by reducing alcohol
sales to 3:00am but increase recorded music untii 3:30am. The applicant has
agreed to conditions requiring the music volume is to be reduced by 1/3 at 3:060am.

Currently the building contains noise since the renovation work carried out in
2013/14. 1do not anticipate the extension of recorded and live music will undermine
the licensing objections, but instead will promote the licensing objectives.

In conclusion the application as applied for seeks to promote the licensing objective
the ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’

Kar]l Martin
Public Protection officer

Page 43



Torbay Council - S AN~ an ]
Licensing and Trading Standards Service TORBAY COU NCIL
Town Hall

Castle Circus 27 ALS 9

Torquay TQ1 3DR /AL 206

FAO Carrie Carter, Licensing Officer

COMMUNITY SAFETY

By post and email
carrie.carter@torbay.gov.uk

Dear Carrie

Representation/Objection in Respect of Variation Licence
Park Lane 1 Torwood Street Torquay TQ1 1ED

4th Floor
64 North Row
London W1K 7DA

Tel: +44 (0)20 7563 1000
Fax: +44 (0)20 7518 8420
DX: 42701 Oxford Circus North

www.brecher.co.uk

pare 26 August 2015
YOUR REF:

owrper: AG/M30-29

Please find attached an objection/representation in respect of the above Variation Licence application made
by Jam Leisure (Park Lane) Limited to their existing premises licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood
Street, Torquay, Devon. The objection enclosed is submitted on behalf of the parties and persons named in

section 1 of the document.

Please can you keep me informed in respect of a committee date for hearing this Variation Licence
application and send me a copy of the committee report in advance of the committee date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me of any further information is required.
Kind regards.

Yours sincerely

Anjana Ghosh

Solicitor
DDI: 0207 563 1044
Emall: aghosh@brecher.co.uk

PARTNERS Andrew Brecher, Valerie Brecher, Jeremy Abram, Nicky Richmond, Michelle Brown, Redmond Byrne, James Empson,
Wesley Fongenie, Caroline Howard, Peter Hughes, Lisa Mantle, Michael Nee, Jonathan Pawlowski, Bryn Robertson, George Saade,

Natasha Sheridan, Belinda Soloman, Victoria Symons, Dominic Whelan.

REAL ESTATE DIRECTOR Dennis Le Quesne, Anita Michaelides, Michele Salter. Lmicamion pirecTor Chris Wright.

Brecher is a firm of Solicitors authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Autharity, number 75022.

T LAWY LI This firm does not accept the service of proceedings by email.
AWARDS 2012 Page 44

CorporatelNTL




e Brecher

Sclicitors

OBJECTION TO VARIATION LICENCE
THE PARK LANE 1 TORWOOD STREET TORQUAY TQ1 1ED

i. Ohiactnrs:

2. Variation Licence Application

The Variation Licence Application (reference 041287) is submitted by Jam Leisure (Park
Lane) Limited to their existing Premises Licence (reference 034746) in respect of The
Park Lane 1 Torwood Street Torquay Devon TQ1 1ED for an appiication to vary the
existing licence by reference to a plan for the removal and addition of licence
conditions, a change of the premises layout and increase in the hours of playing
recorded music on Friday and Saturday to 10:00-03.30 and decrease in the hours of
the supply of alcohol on Saturdays from 10:00 to 03:00.

3.  Grounds of Objection

We object to this application on the grounds of the detrimental impacts of noise and
disturbance, potential smell for cigarettes and light intrusion as a result of the altered
layout of the premises, the proposed conditions and the extension of the hours of
playing recorded music from 10:00 to 03:30am on Fridays and Saturdays in close
proximity to:

(i) the residential flats at Queens Quay;

(i) the rear section, Phase 2 of the proposed development of QHB comprising 8
flats, immediately opposite The Park Lane pub and club. Planning permission
has been granted and implemented. Bedrooms of all flats will overiook Park
Lane; and

(i) the rear section, Phase 3 of the proposed development of QHB comprising 6
flats which is a very short way up Park Lane but still very close to The Park
Lane pub and club. The same planning permission is in place and
implemented and the bedrooms of the flats will overlook Park Lane.

Both Queens Quay and The Park Lane are located within a mixed land use area, Most
properties along Victoria Parade have commercial premises on the ground floor and
residential or other uses at the upper floor levels of the buildings. Most of the premises
fronting Park Lane are now residential and the proposed new Phase 2 and Phase 3
premises will all be residential,

Queens Quay consists of commercial premises on the ground floor with residential flats
above. Some of these residential flats are occupied full time by residents and others

Page 45 1

M30/29 - 700218



e Brecher

Solicitors

OBJECTION TO VARIATION LICENCE
THE PARK LANE 1 TORWOOD STREET TORQUAY TQ1 1ED

1. Objectors:

(a) M Abram Limited as owners of the freehold interest in the whole of the old Queens
Hotel Building ("QHB"} including the rear sections fronting onto Park Lane and
landlord of the 9 flats presently constructed, in the front section known as Queens
Quay 3 Victoria Parade TQ1 2AB

(b) David Abram and Vicky Abram owners of flat 2 Queens Quay.

() Antony Abram, Patricia Abram and Richard and Joanne Carlton owners of flat 4
Queens Quay.

(d) Jeremy Abram owner of flat 5 Queens Quay.

2. Variation Licence Application

The Variation Licence Application (reference 041287) is submitted by Jam Leisure (Park
Lane) Limited to their existing Premises Licence (reference 034746) in respect of The
Park Lane 1 Torwood Street Torquay Devon TQ1 1ED for an application to vary the
existing licence by reference to a plan for the removal and addition of licence
conditions, a change of the premises layout and increase in the hours of playing
recorded music on Friday and Saturday to 10:00-03.30 and decrease in the hours of
the supply of alcohol on Saturdays from 10:00 to 03:00.

3. Grounds of Objection

We object to this application on the grounds of the detrimental impacts of noise and
disturbance, potential smell for cigarettes and light intrusion as a result of the altered
layout of the premises, the proposed conditions and the extension of the hours of
playing recorded music from 10:00 to 03:30am on Fridays and Saturdays in close
proximity to:

0] the residential flats at Queens Quay;

{ii) the rear section, Phase 2 of the proposed development of QHB comprising 8
flats, immediately opposite The Park Lane pub and club. Planning permission
has been granted and implemented. Bedrooms of all flats will overlook Park
Lane; and

(iii) the rear section, Phase 3 of the proposed development of QHB comprising 6
flats which is a very short way up Park Lane but still very close to The Park
Lane pub and club. The same planning permission is in place and
implemented and the bedrooms of the flats will overlook Park Lane.

Both Queens Quay and The Park Lane are located within a mixed land use area. Most
properties along Victoria Parade have commercial premises on the ground floor and
residential or other uses at the upper floor levels of the buildings. Most of the premises
fronting Park Lane are now residential and the proposed new Phase 2 and Phase 3
premises will all be residential.

Queens Quay consists of commercial premises on the ground floor with residential flats
above. Some of these residential flats are occupied full time by residents and others
1

M30/29 - 700218 Page 46



e Brecher

Solicitors

are used as holiday lets. Park Lane is a dark cul de sac and the return side of the pub
and club runs up Park Lane. This lane attracts those seeking anti-social behaviour
including lewd behaviour in public. Phases 2 and 3 of the development referred to
above are yet to be built out. Once completed, there will be bedrooms facing out to the
pub and club. The positioning of the buildings and the residential flats are in
extremely close proximity to The Park Lane premises and residential amenity should be
safeguarded. Residents expect a reasonable level of quiet and enjoyment in their
homes particularly at the hours of the evening/ early morning when residents should
be able to sleep without interruption from external noise sources and anti-social
behaviour on their doorsteps.

The Park Lane is predominately an evening/early hours of the following morning
club/venue, The Park Lane premises falls within the Cumulative Impact Area (CIA) as
set out in Appendix 1 of Torbay Councils Licensing Statement of Principles 2011. The
special saturation policy for the CIA area states “that a variation of an existing
premises licence would normally be refused, where it is anticipated that the application
will add to the problems of crime and disorder or/and public nuisance in the area,
unfess the applicant can demonstrate within their operating schedule that there will be
no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives”,

The extension of The Park Lane’s activities to the elevated open area has already led to
a substantial increase in noise levels and light intrusion affecting neighbouring
premises. The now proposed increase in the number of patrons from 60 to 80
permitted to use the roof terrace area in the evenings and the change in the premises
layout on the second floor to include a new licensable area would not promote the
licensing objectives in respect of the prevention of public nuisance, public safety and
the prevention of crime and disorder and would exacerbate problems of public
nuisance due to an increase in capacity. Further notwithstanding that there is a new
condition requiring the level of amplified music to be reduced by one third at 3am until
closing, the additional condition increasing the hours of playing recorded music on
Fridays and Saturdays from 10.00 to 03.30 will increase noise disturbance in the early
hours of the morning.

The grant of the licence variation would be contrary to paragraph 3.3 the Prevention of
Public Nuisance a} (i} of the Licensing Principles in that the proposal would not prevent
noise and vibration escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation
equipment and human voices. The measures in place under the current licence for
sound proofing, sound limitation devices etc. do not adequately control noise in an
outside area. Even if music played on the terrace itself is low volume, noise from the
nightclub is not contained if the door to the area is constantly being opened. We fail to
see how noise including any amplified music (even if reduced at 3am) and human
voices could be contained adequately in an open elevated area to not cause a nuisance
to residents and occupiers of Queens Quay and the 14 proposed new flats in the Phase
2 and Phase 3 developments at QHB.. The application needs to consider the potential
for nuisance on both residential and holiday let accommodation at Queen Quays and
on the proposed 14 new residential flats referred to above.

The very loud and intrusive noise levels experienced by the Queens Quay residents and
holiday let guests since the 2014 variation in The Park Lane’s licence and the bringing
into use of the open roof terrace have underlined the inadequacy of the report from
Acoustic Consultants Ltd. That report was submitted in support of the 2014 Licence
Variation application (ref.034746) and in our objection dated 23 June 2014 on behalf of
the same objectors as now, we stressed that the tests used did not constitute a
realistic basis for predicting noise levels over longer time periods.

M30/29 ~ 700218 Page 47



e Brecher

Sblicitors

The harbour side within the Cumulative Impact Assessment area is well documented
for being an area where there are problems and the potential for problems associated
with drinking of alcohol. The area is also an area where there can be issues associated
with the activities from late night venue premises including the Park Lane in respect of
public safety, The variation application Is also not in accordance with the licensing
objectives in respect of the prevention of crime and disorder and the promotion of
public safety.

The company that manages the holiday lets in Queens Quay on our behalf have
continuing reports from guests who have stayed in the apartments that there have
been detrimental effects on their stay due to noise and disturbance in the area
particularly in the late evening early hours of the morning. This has had a seriously
detrimental effect on achieving holiday lets and attracting holiday makers to Queens
Quay.

A predominately late night venue such as The Park Lane should have to adhere to its
strict licence requirements that accord with the licensing objectives in the Licensing Act
2003 and restrict activities comprising the performance of live music, recorded music,
dance, other entertainment of a similar description, facilities for making music and for
dancing and entertainment late night refreshment to within the internal areas of the
building where there should be appropriate measures to allow the activities within the
building to be properly controlled in accordance with the Licensing objectives.

4, Conclusion

The application to vary the licence should be refused. The application is contrary to the
guiding principles as set out in Torbay Council’s Licensing Statement of Principles. In
particular the increased number of patrons permitted to use the terrace area into the
evenings, increased licensable floor space, increased hours of playing recorded music
and the updated conditions has a cumulative impact on residential amenity and would
not promote the licensing objectives in respect of the prevention of public nuisance,
public safety and the prevention of crime and disorder.

Brecher Solcitors
26 August 2015

M30/29 - 700218 Page 48



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay, TQ1 1ED
	170915 Park Lane Appendix 2
	170915 Park Lane Appendix 3
	170915 Park Lane Appendix 4


